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W=, Arrest Report

FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

8535 NORTHLAKE BLVD
A i WEST PALM BEACH, FL.
Report Date / Time Report Number Case Number/Cad Number Reporting Officer Name
715/2023 12:10 AM C-5696AB FWC230N0063183 / STILTNER, JARRED
FWCS23IN0034156

Originating Agency ORI Occur Date Time Range Jurisdiction
FLO0508000 07/04/2023 22:11:40 -
OBTS Number Other Number Clearance
Location of Occurrence Ve

County Location Type Location Description Y
> PALM BEACH PUBLIC PLACE LAKE BOCA RATON
Street Number |Street Apt/Lot/Bldg |City State Zip Code

LAKE BOCA FWC BOCA RATON FL 33432
efendant

' NEirst Name Middie Name Last Name Suffix Race Sex Height Weight Hair Eyes

ALEXANDER PAUL SEDLAK WHITE _ MALE 5'10" 137 BLONDE {GREEN
MNI # SSN Date of Bith  |Age ID Type |Drivers Licenseor other |D State [OCA / Agency 1D

™~ 09/04/2000 |22 D URS562158 OH
Place of Birth: DO OH USA
Address
* RESIDENCE / 1015 SPANISH RIVER RD , BOCA RATON, FL 334321
wrut

Arrest Date/Time P Arrest Location Type Arrest Location Description
» 714/2023 10:30:00 44‘5 PUBLIC PLACE LAKE BOCA RATON ICW
Street Number |Street Apt/Lot/Bldg | County City State Zip Code

LAKE BOCA FWC PALM BEACH BOCA RATON |FL 33432

Charge : STATE STATUTE

Counts Charge Bond Amount
> 1 327.35(1)(a) $0.00 ] NoBond
Charge Degree Charge Level
SECOND DEGREE MISDEMEANOR
General Offense Code Arrest Offense Code
PRINCIPAL DUI-UNLAW BLD ALCH
Charge Description
OPERATING A VESSEL WHILE NORMAL FACULTIES IMPAIRED
Administrative Code - Description
Bond Set by Officer

Bond Amount
> [ NoBond
Bond Type(s)

,Z\
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Report Date / Time Report Number Case Number/Cad Number Reporting Officer Name

7/5/2023 12:10 AM C-5696AB FWC230N0063183 / STILTNER, JARRED
FWCS23IN0034156

Originating Agency ORI Occur Date Time Range Jurisdiction

FLO508000 07/04/2023 22:11:40 -

OBTS Number Other Number Clearance

Probable Cause

L WHAT: Boating Under the Influence of Alcohol

IL WHEN: July 4th 2023 approximately 10:30PM

III.  WHERE: Palm Beach County / Lake Boca Raton ICW

IV. WHO: Sedlak, Alexander P. 9/4/2000

V. Other information Relating to BUI
Open Motorboat Jet Drive vessel bearing Florida Registration number FL6928SS. Registered Owner is listed as
Michael Juliano but Sedlak has a bill of sale from April 2023.

VI. DETAILS OF BUI

A Phase 1 - Initial Observation of vehicle/vessel in operation

I observed the vessel on the Lake Boca sandbar in Boca Raton on the IEW in Palm Beach County, FL. I observed
a vessel with no navigation lights and approached in order to ask the operator to turn the Navigation Lights on.

B. Phase 2 — Personal Contact with operator of vessel

The Operator and co-owner of the vessel was Identified by‘Ohio Drivers License Number UR562158 as
Alexander Paul Sedlak. When I contacted Sedlak, I asked him toturn on his navigation lights and anchor light.
Sedlak was unable to figure out how to turn the lights“en but claimed that it was one of his first times taking the
boat out.

Sedlak avoided eye contact and the boat had’multiple open and empty white claw cans and other alcoholic
beverages. I conducted a safety inspection. for'the vessel and the operator was unable to locate multiple items that
were asked for. I asked Sedlak how much he had to drink today to which he replied he had about 4 white claws
and mentioned that he took one shot.

C Phase 3- Pre-arrest screening and Observations of Driver/Operator

I asked Sedlak if I could check his ‘eyes since he had admitted to drinking and I wanted to ensure he was okay to
drive. I attempted HGN4rom across the vessel, but there was too much movement to be accurate. I asked Sedlak if]
he would come over/to our vessel so I could see better to which he agreed.

Standardized Field Sobriety Tasks:

Pre task Questions:

Subject stated that'he was stable when seated.

Subject stated he does not have any defects or disabilities.
Subject stated he is not sick or injured.

Subject stated he is not under the care of a doctor or dentist.
Subject stated he is not taking any medication or drugs.

Horizontal Gaze Nystagmus:
Subject stated he was not wearing contacts.
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Report Date / Time Report Number Case Number/Cad Number Reporting Officer Name

71512023 12:10 AM C-5696AB FWC230N0063183 / STILTNER, JARRED
FWCS23IN0034158

Originating Agency ORI Occur Date Time Range Jurisdiction

FLO0508000 07/04/2023 22:11:40 -

OBTS Number Other Number Clearance

Subject stated he understood the instructions.

Subject showed Lack of Smooth Pursuit in both eyes.

Subject showed Distinct and Sustained Nystagmus at Maximum Deviation in both eyes.
Subject showed Onset of Nystagmus Prior to 45 Degrees in both eyes.

Subject showed Vertical Nystagmus.

Finger to Nose:
Subject did not have any issues with this task.

Palm Pat:

Performance stage-

Subject rolled hands.

Subject had a chopped pat.
Subject did not increase speed.
Subject stopped before told.

Hand Coordination:

Performance stage-

Subject had improper touch on forward steps.
Subject had improper count on return steps.
Subject had improper touch on return steps.
Subject did not return left fist to chest.

D. Arrest of Driver/Operator
I placed Sedlak under arrest for Boating Under Influence while normal faculties are impaired.
F.S. 327.35(1)(2) - OPERATING A’VESSEL WHILE NORMAL FACULTIES IMPAIRED

Sedlak refused to provide abreath sample and I issued Sedlak the $500 Civil Penalty.
327.35215(1) - REFUSAL TO' SUBMIT TO BLOOD/BREATH/URINE TO PURSUANT TO FS327.352

1issued Sedlak a UBCfor no Navigation Lights.
327.50(2)- NAVIGATION LIGHTS-NOT PRESENT OR OPERATIONAL

Iissued Sedlak two warnings for:
327.50(1)(a)- VIOLATION OF VESSEL SAFETY REGULATIONS (33CFR & 46CFR)
33USC2001- NO SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE (INLAND)

328.46(2)(a)- OPERATE OR GIVE PERSON PERMISSION TO OPERATE AN UNREGISTERED OR
UNNUMBERED VESSEL
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Report Date / Time Report Number Case Number/Cad Number Reporting Officer Name

7/5/2023 12:10 AM C-5696AB FWC230N0083183 / STILTNER, JARRED
FWCS23INC034156

Originating Agency ORI Occur Date Time Range Jurisdiction

FL0S08000 07/04/2023 22:11:40 -

OBTS Number Other Number Clesrance

E. Disposition of Driver and vehicle/vessel

I transported Sedlak to Palm Beach County Jail. Sedlak’s vessel was towed to Silver Palms park so the other

occupants could be picked up.

Jail Booking Facility

Booking Date/Time Booking County Booking Facility Booking Facility Phone
’ 71512023 12:52 AM  |PALM BEACH MAIN DETENTION CENTER (561),996-1699
Booking Facility Location Booking Number
3228 GUN CLUB ROAD WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33406-3001
Booking Comments
Court \

Court County \@un Location

PALM BEACH 200 W. ATLANTIC AVE. DELRAY BEACH,.FLORIDA 33444
Court Court Phone Count Appereance Date / Time Count Fine
PALM BEACH COUNTY, SOUTH COUNTY COURTHOUSE 5616246608 08/09/2023 8:30AM
Comments

Officer Name Involvement On Report / Officer Agency
Rank /1D # Reporting Role Org/Unit

MATTHEWS, TYSON P ASSISTING FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICER WNS5T72 FWCS\SO REGION A\PALM BEACH
STILTNER, JARRED PRIMARY / FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICER wp528| REPORTING OFFICER | FwCS\SO REGION AIPALM BEACH
PETERS, ASHLEY ASSISTING FLORIDA FiISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICER wpP558 FWCS\SO REGION A\PALM BEACH

The undersigned certifies and,swears that he/she has just and reasonable grounds to believe that the above named Defendant,
committed violation(s), of law; on the below date(s) and time(s), as listed in the probable cause associated with this report:

Reporting Officer

Officer Name Office Rank Officer ID No Sworn and subscribed before me, the undersigned authority
STILTNER, JARRED OFFICER wP528 This the .S day of (/ (& / (V4 , 2023

Officer Agency DEPUTY OF THE COURT, NOTA(RY OR LAW ENFORCEMENT

FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

pan 2 AT sy
Officer Signature .

O No Bill / Petition O Issue Warrant O Prosecution Approved

Signature of Assistant State Attorney Date
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FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DIVISION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

| OPERATOR APPRAISAL & INTERVIEW
DEFENDANTSNAME: Sodlew, Alvxander P cAsENO. FWES3ION G318 3

You have the right to remain silent.

Anything you say can and will be used against you in a court of law.

You have the right to talk to a lawyer and have him present with you while you are being questioned.

If you cannot afford to hire a lawyer, one will be appointed to represent you before any questioning, if yourwish.

if will still have the right to'stop answering at

1.
2.
3.
4.
S.

consent to answer questions now, without a la

1. Do you understand each of these rights? YES [ No
2, With these rights in mind, do you wish to talk to us now? MYES ] NO
Defendant's Signature: T Cualed o

Were you operating a vehicle/vessel? \1/ 25 Where wereyou going? ga ") 13,\ -
Was the vehicle/vessel in good condition? If No _— What is wrong with it?
p er ‘Ftc ')’
What road/waterway were you on? Where were you coming from?
Toleccostal +o  Macdnen Mlzner Marlaa
What time did you leave there? v ro A Without looking at a watch or clock, what time is it now?
2 e Pm Y Actual Time: 19 ' 3¢ -

What is today's date? What day of the week is it? .

H/s33 Actual Date: L{ /5 /373 wed Actual Day: A~ ¢
When did you fast eat? What did you eat? Where did you last eat?

Y 400 pm P eza)Hot day Ty ot &

What have you been drinking? How much have you been drinking? Where have you been drinking?
Leltgecs [ Y On oat
Who were you drinking with‘and ‘were they drinking? What time did you start drinking?
Filends /05 A1l Pm
What time did you,stop drinking? Do you feel the effects of alcohol {or drugs)? Do you feel that you are impaired?

230 - poPr N9 Mo
Were you involved in an accident today? When did you last sleep? How much sleep did you get?

i Lest Nigh Fhes
Are you currently under the care of a doctor or dentist? For what? N ‘2)
Have you used any type of drugs recently, prescription, non-prescription or otherwise? \\}
0
If so, what kind of drug did you take? What was your last dose and when?
Do you think you should have been operating a vehicle/vessel? If yes, Why?
\?:'5 ‘\’\\‘:V‘“’ he ¢ Und=” ‘)’ alg l"L would be vnle]

-%2/’/;4{2#?* Ps»§ Jacced  Slher
Interviewing Officer's Signature Interviewing Officer's Name (Printed)

FWCDLE 108E (11/05)



FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DIVISION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

IMPLIED CONSENT WARNING FOR BREATH (BUI)

DEFENDANT'S NAME: Sed la bk Alexander  caseno: Fwe 330N 63183

[ am now requesting that you submit to a lawful test of your BREATH for the purpose of
determining its alcohol content.

Will you take the test? YES @ No []

NOTE: READ THE BELOW ONLY IF THE ANSWER TO THE ABOVE IS “NQO.” If the answer
to the above is “YES,” move to and complete the signatures section of this document.

If you refuse to submit to the test I have requested of you, it will result in a civil penalty of $500.
Additionally, if you refuse to submit to the test [ have requested of you and you have been
previously fined under section 327.352135, Florida Statutes, or if your driving privilege has been
previously suspended for refusal to submit to‘a lawful test of your breath, urine, or blood you will
be committing a misdemeanor, in addition to any other penalties which can be imposed by law.
Refusal to submit to the test I have requested is admissible into evidence in any criminal
proceeding.

Furthermore, if you refuse to submit to this test, you will be required to complete 50
hours of community service and your privilege to operate a vessel will be suspended until
the community service is performed.

Do you-understand what I have just read to you?  YES NO |___]
Do you'still refuse to submit to this test? YES NO #4

SIGNATURES
Date read: EI / S [2} Time read: In3e AN Location read: PB& B A‘T

OFFICER’S NAME (printed): _ )\ ed  Sh'({ne

OFFICER’S SIGNATURE: _ % é 2,
1

Form 917 FO (10/21)



STATE OF FLORIDA TR
FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION ' . . .
DIVISION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ‘ ’ ;

REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO BREATH, URINE OR BLOOD TESTING

In the County Court of the [ St Judicial
Circuit in and for Q‘,l -~ [Ecqc‘*\ County, Florida
STATE OF FLORIDA Uniform Boating Citation No.
(PLAINTIFF)
V.
Seé la W | Alexe nder P
DEFENDANT
AFFIDAVIT
1, ‘Ja ¢ ({A S\': ( ¥n¢ d , a law enforcement officer, who having-been duly sworn, certify and
state the following:
1. That on T&ALQJ«;){' , -)uly L—l L2063 at Q230 O AMm probable
Day of Weel/ Date (Month & Day) Year Time ] PM

cause existed to arrest the above named Defendant for a violation of section 327.35, Florida Statutes, as set
forth in the attached narrative which is incorporated by reference as)if'set forth fully herein.

2. That on that date and that time:
A4 The Defendant was under lawful arrest for an offense committed while the Defendant was operating a vessel
while under the influence of alcoholic beverages: chemical’ substances, or controlled substances, and the
Defendant was requested to submit to a [X] breath test, [ ] urine test, or [_] both a breath and a urine test; or
[C] The Defendant had appeared for treatment at a hospital, clinic, or other medical facility, the administration
of a breath or urine test was impractical or impessible, and the Defendant was requested to submit to a blood
test.

3. The Defendant was advised of both the penalties for a failure to submit to the blood, breath or
urine test and the procedure for requesting,a hearing.

4 The Defendant refused to submit toithe [L] blood, [ ] breath, or [_] urine test(s).

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT/
@,,./ 7% Psa< SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED

~Officer's Signature ID No BEFORE ME THIS DAY
Fwl OF , 20
Law Enforcement Agency
1300 Mpyceh! Rd Notary Public or Attesting Officer
Mailing Address
ju\o e FL 33413 (] Personally known to me
City ° State Zip Code ] Produced
as ldentification

FWCDLE 108F Revised (01/21)



PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
DUI TESTING FACILITY
INFORMATION SHEET

PBSO CASE # 232 - RS 3D PBSO ZONE ~ -y
AGENCY CASE # FWC)BON OO 3|83 Ccrasu case #

TIME OF STOP/CRASH QD LI DATE ?/"l [90}3 DAY Iuggdq(*

SUBJECT'S NAME Sed ig\/\ A!Eﬁanéer Pa.] RACE \W/ SEX" /W

N TR
LOCATION | Me Bpea Raole~r T W

ARRESTING OFFICER'S NAME & ID Jacred ShN&eo PS3eency FWc

pIvision: | E

NOTIFIED BY COMMO No

ARRIVAL AT FACILITY 231949

ARREST TIME 53 : -3
BREATH RESULTS:

REFUSED
49

B ]

TESTING OFFICER'S ID 212 PBSO VIDEOTAPE # N/A




TESTING FACILITY TASK REPORT

SUBJECT:|SEDLAK, ALEXANDER P. CASE NUMBER:|23-085633

DATE: |07-04-23/07-05-23

BEGINNING TIME: |00:24 HRS

BREATH TER

3

AGENCY: [FWC OFC. STILTNER #P528 BUI
VIDEO DVD NUMBER: |N/A
ENDING TIME: |00:38 HRS
AM[] PM[]
AM] PM[]

TIME AM[] pM[] 4) TIME

BREATH OPERATOR: |S. O'NEAL #6212

MAINTENANCE TECHNICAN:

J. KARLECKE #6467

TESTING OFFICER'S OBSERVATIONS

SPEECH:

ATTITUDE:{CALM, COOPERATIVE, INDECISIVE

CLOTHING:|SHIRT- BLUE SHORTS- BLACK

MEDICAL CONDITIONS: {NONE

MEDICATIONS:|NONE

OTHER:

EYES: RED, GLASSY
FACE : FLUSHED

COMMENTS:

20 MIN. OBSERVATION CONDUCTED BY A/O STILTNER #P528

A/O REQUESTED THE BREATH TEST.

D SUBMITTED “TO ‘THE REQUEST.

D ASKED WHAT HAPPENED IF HE REFUSED.

A/O READ THE IMPLIED CONSENT WARNING FOR A BUI.
D UNDERSTOOD )THE I/C .

D WAS STILL INDECISIVE ABOUT SUBMITTING.

D DECIDED TO SUBMIT AGAIN AFTER THE I/C.

AS I WAS EXPLAINING THE BREATH TEST PROCEDURE, D DECIDED HE DID NOT WANT TO SUBMIT.
TAKEN AS A REFUSAL @00:32 HRS.
A/O READ MIRANDA TO THE D.

D ANSWERED Q&A.




PALM BEACH COUNTY
SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Florida State Statute Exemption Sheet

Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office — Arrests Only

X Florida State Statute Description Page Number(s)
- 119.071(2)(d) Surveillance techniques, procedures and personnel; inventory of law enforcement resources, policies or plans
- i pertaining to mobilization deployment or tactical operations.

§ J 943.053, 943.0525 NCIC/FCIC/FBI and in-state FDLE/DOC.

=

-3

E 3 119.071(4)(c) Undercover personnel.

x

w

L2113 119.071(2)(H) Confidential informants (Cls).
3 119.071(2)(e) Confession.

2 | 985.04(1) Juvenile offender records.

]

‘é 3 119.071(h)(i) Assets of a crime victim.

a

x 395.3025(7)(a), Lo .

w 0 I inf .

8 456.057(7)(a) Medical information

c

o O 394.4615(7) Mental health information.

s .

3 O 119.071(4)d)(2){a) Home address, Felephone, Social Security number, date of birth, or photos of active/former LE personnel,

spouses, and children.

X (i) 11?2'()1;)173)(')'(])’ Social Security, bank account, charge, debit, and credit.card numbers, 2
O (viii) 394.4615(7) Clinical records under the Baker Act.

E d {xii) 741.30(3)(b) The victim’s address in a domestic violence‘action on petitioner’s request.

°

é = (xu|1|)1;1097(1):(11()2(:$)h) Protected information regarding victims of child abuse or sexual offenses.

o
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REVIEW COMPLETED BY

Booking Number: 2023017416

Date: 7/5/2023

Specialist Name/ID: Chantel Daniels/30347




